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April 19, 1967
Dear Rabbil Jung:

Kindly find enclosed heréwith my bit to th® NMois Chitim
fund. I reéegret it 1s so v“rv late. Howévér, plfase pérmlt
mé to stat® - I called at th® Center olficP last Monday and
inquired if T may s®® Rabbi Lamm for just "on® second only.'
For th® fact that I am not a Centeér mfmber, 1t occured to
me¢ to personally hand him mv check.

I was told that h® was on the telephon® and that I wait.
Twenty minuteés lat®r - I was told that th® Raebbi will not sfe
me but will talk to m® on th® phon®. I was furth®r told in
ord®r to s®® him I must mak® an appointm®nt 1in advance.

I firmly believe such action is unwarrant®d and whollv
unbfcoming & Rabbi. I admittedly stat® so for the very

fact that I was not only in th® building and wait®d as

told but that I precis®ly #mphasiz®d at th® very outset -
may I se® him for”just on® s€cond only.’

A most happy Pesach

Encl.




